

Minutes of meeting 1.10.82

Present the committee

Minutes of previous meeting read and agreed

Matters arising

Have received offer of meeting with owners of Royal Welsh Agricultural Society at Builth Wells. Will arrange meeting in October 1982. Will also arrange meeting with R. Street at Merion Hill during same period. Meet Vicki Evans of Darrigan at Luekeania Rally.

Darrigan have expressed interest in the 2 new venues and we will arrange for Mr Robert Evans to accompany us to Builth Wells.

Letters prepared and sent requesting support for our venues and replies are awaited.

No action of Driver of the Year yet.

No action on Tredegar Patches yet (AKA Bryn Bach)

Enquiries being made at Swansea Airport.

It seems that the new airport controller has allowed a kart meeting and a rally stage. We will ask about a sprint venue.

Agreed Secretary should take all matters to their conclusion.

meeting closed 10.00 a.m.

Robert Evans
22/10/82